

October 8, 2025

To:

The Honorable Luke Torian

Chair, House Committee on Appropriations

The Honorable Sam Rasoul,

Chair, House Committee on Education

The Honorable Louise Lucas,

Chair, Senate Committee on Finance and Appropriations

The Honorable Ghazala Hashmi,

Chair, Senate Committee on Education and Health

Pursuant to § [23.1-102](#) of the Code of Virginia, Longwood University submits to the chairs of House Committees on Appropriations and Education, and the Senate Committees on Finance and Appropriations and on Education and Health, the salary of any executive officer that exceeds for the previous fiscal year the salary limit for the chief executive officer set forth in the general appropriation act:

Scott Aldrich \$315,000 Head Coach, Men's Basketball

Larissa Smith \$235,199 Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs and Professor of History

Khawaja Mamun \$215,000 Dean of the College of Business and Economics and Professor of Economics

Margaret Hodges \$210,000 Vice President for Institutional Advancement

Yours sincerely,

Justin Pope

Vice President and Chief of Staff

Longwood University